From: Paul Barnes

To: Meredith Badalucca; Douglas Colter; Doug Colter; John Meigel; John Carlson; Derek Albertson; Ronald K.
McDaniel; LT David Radford; Chief Wilfred Blanchette; John Carlson; David McKay

Cc: Stacy Radford; John Faulise

Subject: RE: 25 SITE 5 - 375 Maple Avenue

Date: Thursday, June 12, 2025 1:29:21 PM

Good afternoon,

The Fire Marshal’s Office has no comment at this time.

From: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 12:46 PM

To: Douglas Colter <dcolter@secogct.gov>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes
<pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; John Carlson
<JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Ronald K. McDaniel
<rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>; LT David Radford <Dradford@montvillepolice.org>; Chief Wilfred
Blanchette <wblanchette@montvillepolice.org>; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; David
McKay <dmckay@boundarieslic.net>

Cc: Stacy Radford <sradford@montville-ct.org>; John Faulise <jfaulise@boundariesllc.net>
Subject: 25 SITE 5 - 375 Maple Avenue

Good afternoon,

Below please see the link below for application materials for a proposed industrial trailer storage
facility along with relocation of town drainage.

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/25-site-5-375-maple-avenue-industrial-trailer-

storage-facility/

Please provide any comments to myself and Stacy. Thank you.

Regards,

Meredith Badalucca, CZEO

Assistant Planner

Town of Montville

310 Norwich New London Turnpike
Uncasville, CT 06382
860-848-6779
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